Ann Cole [00007 B E I

From: Ann Cole

Sent: Friday, September 03, 2010 11:29 AM

To: Bill McNulty

Ce: Cristina Slaton; Commissioners Advisors; Administrative Assistants - Commission Suite
Subject: RE: To Docket No. 100001-El, 100002-EG, 100007-El, 100009-El, 080677-El, 090130-El,

100077-El, 100155-EG, 080203-El, 080245-El, 080246-E|, 090494-E!, 060038-El.

Thank you for this information, which will be placed in Docket Correspondence - Parties
and Interested Persons, in Docket Nos. 100001-EI, 100002-EG, 100007-EI, 100009-EI, 080677~
EI, 090130-EI, 100077-EI, 100155-EG, 080203-EI, 080245~EI, 080246-EI, 090494-EI, 060038-
ET.

————— Original Message~—----

From: Bill McNulty

Sent: Friday, September 03, 2010 11:14 AM

To: Ann Cole

Cc: Cristina Slaton

Subject: To Docket No, 100001-EI, 100002-EG, 100007-EI, 10000%-EI, 080677-EI, 090130-EI,
100077-EI, 100155-EG, 080203-EI, 080245~EI, 080246~EI, 090494-EI, 060038-EI.

Ann,

I received a phone call at approximately 1:45 PM yesterday (Thursday, September 2, 2010},
from Attorney Ken Hoffman of FPL. Mr. Hoffman informed me that the information to be
conveyed in his call was procedural in nature. He stated that FPL had, earlier that day,
made filings in all dockets in which FPL was a party and to which Commissioner Skop was
assigned reguesting Commissioner Skop's disqualification from further participation in all
such dockets. Please place this e-mail in the correspondence side of each of the

respective dockets. ENCi;
Thank You, ,FPSC, CLK'C ,Pmcmme\‘
Bill McNulty [} Adminisirative LATSC -
Chief Advisor to Commissioner Skop i ENTNO'
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DATE: June 21, 2010

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Peter H. Lester, Public Utilities Sypervisor, Division of Economic Regulation fL

RE: Thank you letters addressed to Rob Wilson, Wilson & Associates and Gary
Livingston, Gulf Power Company, giving thanks for the site visits located in
Mobile, Alabama. —

The attached letters addressed to Rob Wilson, Wilson & Associates and Gary Livingston,
Gulf Power Company, giving thanks for the site visits to Alabama State Port Authority, Plant
Crist, Williams Mobile Bay processing and Southern Pines, should be placed on the
correspondence side of Dockets 100001-EU, 100007<EU, and 100003-GU. Thank you.
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STATE OF FLORIDA
T

COMMISSIONERS: MARSHALL WILLIS, DIRECTOR
NANCY ARGENZIANO, CHAIRMAN 23N DIVISION OF ECONOMIC REGULATION
LisA POLAK EDGAR ﬁ (850) 413-6900

NATHAN A. SKOP

JBublic Berfrice Qommizsion

June 21, 2010

Rob Wilson

Wilson and Associates
2507 Callaway Road
Suite 104

Tallahassee FL. 32303

Dear Rob:

On behalf of the staff attending the recent site visits, thank you for arranging these visits.
They were very educational and broadened our understanding of the natural gas supply chain. Please
pass our thanks along to the folks at Williams Mobile Bay processing and Southern Pines. They were
excellent hosts and guides.

Sincerely,
Pete Lester

Public Utilities Supervisor
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STATE OF FLORIDA

COMMISSIONERS: TGy MARSHALL WILLIS, DIRECTOR
NANCY ARGENZIANO, CHAIRMAN 5! 4 DiviSION Or ECONOMIC REGULATION
LisA POLAK EDGAR

(850)413-6900
NATHAN A. SKOP ‘

Jublic Berfrice Qommizsion

June 21, 2010

Gary Livingston

Gulf Power Company
101 N. Monroe St.
Suite 1060
Tallahassee FL 32301

Dear Gary:

On behalf of the staff attending the recent site visits, thank you for arranging these visits.
They were very educational and broadened our understanding of coal transportation and coal-fired
generation. Please pass our thanks along to the folks at the Alabama State Port Authority and Plant
Crist. They were excellent hosts and guides.

Sincerely,

Catc tate

Pete Lester
Public Utilities Supervisor
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PARTIES
Dorothy Menasco \QQQD"‘]

From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent: Friday, May 07, 2010 10:45 AM
To: Shalonda Hopkins

Cc: Katherine Fleming; Kimberley Pena
Subject: RE: Docket No. 100154-EG - Parties

Good morning Shalonda,

Thank you for bringing that to our attention. I have made the revision in Docket 100154, as well as in Dockets
100002 and 100007.

For future reference, please forward those types revisions/requests to me with a cc to Marguerite McLean. Kim
is no longer part of the Documents Section and should not be copied.

Thank you for your help.

Derothy Menasco

Chief Deputy Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commmission
OfHice of Commnission Clerk

& 50»4 13-6770

Please note. Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications fo or from state officlals regarding state business are public records
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-maif communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Shalonda Hopkins

Sent: Friday, May 07, 2010 10:00 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco; Kimberley Pena
Cc: Katherine Fleming

Subject: Docket No. 100154-EG - Parties

It has come to me attention that the parties tab of CMS in Dkt. No. 10G154-EG specifies that Gulf Power Company is
represented by Jeffrey A. Stone / Russell A. Badders / Steven R. Griffin. However, all of the contact information is correct
except for the city & state "Pensacola, GA" should be "Pensacola, FL". Please ensure that this information is correct
when you have a moment. Thank you.

Shalonda Hopkins

Commission Deputy Clerk II

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
Tel: {850) 413-6630

COCUME N KIMBOR-LATE
L3842 HaY-7e

FPSC-CUMMISSIGH CLERK

ARA

5/7/2010



